Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen Meeting minutes Unapproved April 6, 2011

<u>Members present:</u>	Chairman Linda Murray, Vice-Chairman Sarah Silk, Dave Senecal, Chuck Storm, and Q. David Bowers.
<u>Members absent:</u>	None.
Staff present:	Town Manager David W. Owen, Finance Director Pete Chamberlin, Police Chief Stu Chase, Parks and Recreation Director Ethan Hipple and Recording Secretary Amelia Capone-Muccio

Chairman Murray called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM.

Non-Public Session RSA 91-A: 3II

Mr. Owen stated a non-public session is not needed.

Consideration of Minutes

> March 9, 2011

Ms. Silk amended page three, the second sentence in the third paragraph to change the word "they" to "the Legislators", to add the following after the word area "they are not familiar with" and change the word "of" to "or".

Ms. Silk amended page six and added the following after the eighth paragraph, "Ms. Silk questioned the rational of Senator Bradley supporting other bills discussed based on only a few states participating and in this case a lot of states are doing it, but he doesn't support it ".

<u>Member Chuck Storm moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to approve the minutes of March 9, 2011</u> as amended. Sarah Silk seconded. Members voted, Dave Senecal-abstained and being none opposed the <u>motion passed</u>.

> March 16, 2011

Ms. Silk amended page two, the second paragraph from the bottom to remove the word "not" in the first sentence. She amended page five, the fifth paragraph to add "She thanked the voters for all their support on all the other articles that passed".

Chairman Murray amended page four and added the following to the eighth paragraph, "and to add the parking plan to the license agreement".

<u>Member Sarah Silk moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to approve the minutes of March 16, 2011 as</u> <u>amended. Dave Senecal seconded. Members voted, Chuck Storm-abstained and being none opposed the</u> <u>motion passed.</u>

> Election of Chairman

<u>Member Chuck Storm moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to nominate Sarah Silk as Chairman. Dave</u> <u>Senecal seconded. Members voted, Sarah Silk-abstained and being none opposed the motion passed.</u>

> Election of Vice- Chairman

<u>Member Chuck Storm moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to nominate Linda Murray as Vice-Chairman. Sarah Silk seconded. Members voted and being none opposed the motion passed.</u>

> Assignment to Town Board's and Committees

The Board members are assigned to the following Committees:

Agricultural Commission Budget Committee CIP Committee Chamber of Commerce Conservation Commission EDC Emergency Response Com Friends of Abenaki Friends of Abenaki Friends of the Libby LRHHPF Libby Museum Trustees Library Liaison Master Plan Imp. Comm Milfoil Eradication Comm Negotiations Comm Planning Board Planning Board alt.	Sarah Silk Dave Senecal Linda Murray Dave Bowers Sarah Silk Linda Murray & Dave Bowers Sarah Silk & Dave Senecal Sarah Silk & Dave Senecal Sarah Silk Chuck Storm Sarah Silk all members Dave Bowers Linda Murray Linda Murray Dave Senecal Chuck Storm Dave Bowers Chuck Storm
0	
Police Commission liaison	Chuck Storm
Wolfeboro Community TV	Linda Murray
Wolfeboro Historical Society	Dave Senecal

> Affirmation of the Board of Selectmen's Rules of Procedure

<u>Member Chuck Storm moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to re-affirm the Board of Selectmen's</u> <u>Rules of Procedures. Sarah Silk seconded. Members voted and being none opposed the motion passed.</u>

None.

Public Input

Recognition of Public Service for Curtis A. Pike

Chairman Murray presented Curtis A. Pike, on behalf of the Board of Selectmen and Town of Wolfeboro, a plague honoring his service to the Community by serving as the Public Works Director for 12 years, 10 ½ years on the Conservation Commission and 6 years as a Police Commissioner.

Mr. Pike stated it was an honor and a privilege to serve the Town of Wolfeboro.

Chief Chase stated that it has been an honor to work with Mr. Pike over the past six years and thanked him for his service.

Public Hearings-Temporary Event Permits

A. Wolfeboro Area Recreation Association to hold a British Car Show on August 6-7, 2011 from 10:00 AM to 3:00 PM at the Nick.

Chairman Murray opened the public hearing.

Diana Stanley joined the Board for discussion and stated this would be their fourth annual event with no changes.

Being no others to speak for or against the request, Chairman Murray closed the public hearing.

Ms. Silk noted the comments on permit request form from the Department Heads.

Chairman Murray noted the insurance certificate will expire in May and reminded them to send in a new one.

<u>Member Sarah Silk moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to approve the temporary event permit for the Wolfeboro Area Recreation Association to hold a British Car Show on August 6-7, 2011 from 10:00 AM to 3:00 PM at the Nick. Chuck Storm seconded. Members voted and being none opposed the motion passed.</u>

B. Wolfeboro Area Chamber of Commerce to hold the Annual Moonlight Madness on June 24, 2011 from 5:00 PM to 8:00 PM at Main & Center Street, Railroad & Central Avenue, Town & Cate Park, and Community Bandstand.

Chairman Murray opened the public hearing.

Mary DeVries, Director of the Chamber of Commerce, joined the Board for discussion and stated this annual event is a community effort for supporting local businesses and with free entertainment.

Being no others to speak for or against the request, Chairman Murray closed the public hearing.

Member Chuck Storm moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to approve the temporary event permit for the Wolfeboro Area Chamber of Commerce to hold the Annual Moonlight Madness on June 24, 2011 from 5:00 PM to 8:00 PM at Main & Center Street, Railroad & Central Avenue, Town & Cate Park and Community Bandstand. Sarah Silk seconded. Members voted and being none opposed the motion passed.

C. Wolfeboro Area Chamber of Commerce to hold the Annual Sidewalk Sale Days on August 26-27, 2011 from 9:00 AM to 5:00 PM at Main & Center Street, and Railroad & Central Avenue.

Chairman Murray opened the public hearing.

Mary DeVries, Director of the Chamber of Commerce, joined the Board for discussion and stated this two-day annual event is a community effort for supporting local businesses.

Being no others to speak for or against the request, Chairman Murray closed the public hearing.

Member Chuck Storm moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to approve the temporary event permit for the Wolfeboro Area Chamber of Commerce to hold the Annual Sidewalk Sale Days on August 26-27, 2011 from 9:00 AM to 5:00 PM at Main & Center Street, and Railroad & Central Avenue. Sarah Silk seconded. Members voted and being none opposed the motion passed.

D. Wolfeboro Area Chamber of Commerce to hold the Community Christmas in Wolfeboro from November 26 to December 25, 2011 from 9:00 AM to 9:00 PM at Main & Center Street, Railroad & Central Avenue and Cate and Town Park.

Chairman Murray opened the public hearing.

Mary DeVries, Director of the Chamber of Commerce, joined the Board for discussion and stated this is the annual "kick-off" event for Christmas in Wolfeboro with a parade that includes the arrival of Santa to Wolfeboro.

Being no others to speak for or against the request, Chairman Murray closed the public hearing.

Member Sarah Silk moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to approve the temporary event permit for the Wolfeboro Area Chamber of Commerce to hold the Community Christmas in Wolfeboro from November 26 to December 25, 2011 from 9:00 AM to 9:00 PM at Main & Center Street, Railroad & Central Avenue and Cate and Town Park. Chuck Storm seconded. Members voted and being none opposed the motion passed.

E. Kingswood Regional High School Cross Country Team to hold the 12th Annual Muddy Moose Trail Race on May 1, 2011 (course to be marked on April 30th) from 7:00 AM to 3:00 PM starting and ending at Kingswood Regional High School.

Chairman Murray stepped down from discussion and vote on this hearing. Vice-Chairman Silk opened the public hearing.

Kara Jacobs joined the Board and explained they are requesting to run the event the same as in the past.

Roger Murray joined the Board for discussion and explained that a portion of this course crosses his property and although he has never been asked permission for such, he is publicly granting permission in order to protect against prescriptive rights. He noted that he will follow up with written permission as well.

Being no others to speak for or against the request, Vice-Chairman Silk closed the public hearing.

<u>Member Chuck Storm moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to approve the temporary event permit for</u> the Kingswood Regional High School Cross Country Team to hold the 12th Annual Muddy Moose Trail Race on May 1, 2011 (course to be marked on April 30th) from 7:00 AM to 3:00 PM starting and ending at Kingswood Regional High School. Dave Senecal seconded. Members voted, Linda Murray-abstained and being none opposed the motion passed.

F. American Cancer Society to hold the Relay for Life Cancer Walk on June 25-26, 2011 from 12:00 Noon to 10:00 AM at the Nick.

Chairman Murray opened the public hearing.

Penny Franciosi joined the Board for discussion and stated this annual event starts at 9 AM and runs through the evening into the next day.

Being no others to speak for or against the request, Chairman Murray closed the public hearing.

Ms. Silk noted the comments from the permit request form from the Department Heads and reminded them to keep the noise level down in the evening hours.

<u>Member Sarah Silk moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to approve the temporary event permit for the American Cancer Society to hold the Relay for Life Cancer Walk on June 25-26, 2011 from 12:00 Noon to 10:00 AM at the Nick. Chuck Storm seconded. Members voted and being none opposed the motion passed.</u>

G. Wolfeboro Lion's Club to hold the 37th Annual Great Smith River Canoe and Kayak Race on May 21, 2011 from 9:00 AM to 4:00 PM with the race starting at Albee Beach and ending at the Wolfeboro Town Docks .

Chairman Murray stepped down from discussion and vote. Vice – Chairman Silk opened the public hearing.

Roger Murray joined the Board for discussion and explained they would run the event the same as in the past. .

Being no others to speak for or against the request, Vice-Chairman Silk closed the public hearing. She noted the comments from the Department Heads on the permit request form.

<u>Member Chuck Storm moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to approve the temporary event permit for</u> the Wolfeboro Lion's Club to hold the 37th Annual Great Smith River Canoe and Kayak Race on May 21, 2011 from 9:00 AM to 4:00 PM with the race starting at Albee Beach and ending at the Wolfeboro Town Docks. Dave Senecal seconded. Members voted, Linda Murray-abstained and being none opposed the motion passed.

H. Kingswood Regional High School to hold the 2011 Graduation on May 28, 2011 from 8:00 AM to 2:00 PM at the Nick.

Chairman Murray opened the public hearing.

Guy Donnelly joined the Board for discussion and explained that fields at the High School will not be ready in time to hold graduation so they are requesting to the hold the event at the Nick.

Being no others to speak for or against the request, Chairman Murray closed the public hearing.

Ms. Silk reminded them to get a tent permit if needed.

Member Sarah Silk moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to approve the temporary event permit for the Kingswood Regional High School to hold the 2011 Graduation on May 28, 2011 from 8:00 AM to 2:00 PM at the Nick. Chuck Storm seconded. Members voted and being none opposed the motion passed.

I. Kingswood Regional High School Class of 2011 to hold Prom Promenade on May 14, 2011 from 5:00 PM to 7:00 PM at Cate Park and Community Bandstand.

Chairman Murray opened the public hearing.

Katy Meserve and Maria Decasparo joined the Board for discussion and explained they would like to run the event the same as in the past.

Being no others to speak for or against the request, Chairman Murray closed the public hearing.

Ms. Silk reminded them to clean up the park.

<u>Member Sarah Silk moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to approve the temporary event permit for the Kingswood Regional High School class of 2011 to hold Prom Promenade on May 14, 2011 from 5:00 PM to 7:00 PM at Cate Park and Community Bandstand. Chuck Storm seconded. Members voted and being none opposed the motion passed.</u>

J. GALA to hold a Town Curbside Cleanup Day on May 7, 2011 from 8:00 AM to 12:30 PM throughout Town with registration at the Town Garage and a barbeque from 12:30 to 2:30 PM at Cate Park.

Chairman Murray opened the public hearing.

Josh Arnold joined the Board for discussion and explained that they had a great turn out for this event last year and are hoping for another great event this year. He noted that in order to receive a donation of elm trees from NH the Beautiful for Clark Park for hosting such event, the Board needs to sign the form.

Being no others to speak for or against the request, Chairman Murray closed the public hearing.

<u>Member Sarah Silk moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to approve the temporary event permit for</u> <u>GALA to hold a Town curbside cleanup day on May 7, 2011 from 8:00 AM to 12:30 PM throughout Town</u> <u>with registration at the Town Garage and a barbeque from 12:30 to 2:30 PM at Cate Park and to sign the</u> <u>form from NH the Beautiful for the donation of elm trees. Chuck Storm seconded. Members voted and</u> <u>being none opposed the motion passed.</u>

K. GALA to hold a Tai Chi Demonstration on April 30, 2011 from 10:00 AM to 11:30 AM at Cate Park.

Chairman Murray opened the public hearing.

Kathy Barnard joined the Board for discussion and explained that in honor of World Tai Chi Day, they will hold a celebration and demonstration in Cate Park.

Being no others to speak for or against the request, Chairman Murray closed the public hearing.

<u>Member Sarah Silk moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to approve the temporary event permit for</u> <u>GALA to hold a Tai Chi Demonstration on April 30, 2011 from 10:00 AM to 11:30 AM at Cate Park. Chuck</u> <u>Storm seconded. Members voted and being none opposed the motion passed.</u>

Bulk Vote

A. Property Tax Refunds/ Abatements

Approvals

i.	Abatement/refund #67	Tax Map 259, Lot 15
ii.	Abatement/refund #68	Tax Map 258, Lots 16
iii.	Abatement/refund # 72	Tax Map 259, Lot 61
iv.	Abatement/refund # 73	Tax Map 204, Lots 92
۷.	Abatement/refund # 77	Tax Map 260, Lot 25
vi.	Abatement/refund # 79	Tax Map 259, Lot 8
vii.	Abatement/refund # 80	(Part 2) Tax Map 171, Lot 26
viii.	Abatement/refund #81	Tax Map 240, Lot 20
ix.	Abatement/refund # 86	Tax Map 126, Lot 39
Х.	Abatement/refund # 55	Tax Map 251, Lot 23
xi.	Abatement/refund #101	Tax Map 228, Lot 49

<u>Denials</u>

xii.	Abatement/refund # 78	Tax Map 218, Lot 58
xiii.	Abatement/refund #80 (part 1)	Tax Map 172, Lot 54
xiv.	Abatement/refund #82	Tax Map 260, Lot 8
XV.	Abatement/refund #83	Tax Map 259, Lot 31
xvi.	Abatement/refund #84	Tax Map 190, Lot 105
xvii.	Abatement/refund #129	Tax Map 236, Lot 2-41
xviii.	Abatement/refund #130	Tax Map 236, Lot 2-43
xix.	Abatement/refund #51	Tax Map 151, Lot 21

B. Property Tax Credit/Exemptions

Approvals

- i. 313 North Main Street Tax Map 188, Lot 3
- ii. 10 Pine Hill Road Tax Map 190, Lot 19

C. Raffle Permit-Lions Club Smith River Canoe Race

<u>Member Sarah Silk moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to remove Property Tax Refund Abatement</u> #79 & 83 from the Bulk Vote items. Chuck Storm seconded. Members voted and being none opposed the motion passed. <u>Member Linda Murray moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to remove Property Tax Refund Abatement</u> #101,129 & 130 and table them from the Bulk Vote items. Sarah Silk seconded. Members voted and being none opposed the motion passed.

<u>Member Chuck Storm moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to approve Property Tax Refund</u> <u>Abatement #79 & 83 from the Bulk Vote items. Dave Senecal seconded. Members voted, Sarah Silkabstained and being none opposed the motion passed.</u>

<u>Member Sarah Silk moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to approve the Bulk Vote items in A-B above</u> (excluding Property tax refund/abatement #101,129 & 130, which were removed). Dave Senecal seconded. <u>Members voted and being none opposed the motion passed.</u>

<u>Member Chuck Storm moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to approve the raffle permit in the Bulk</u> <u>Vote item C. Dave Senecal seconded. Members voted, Linda Murray-abstained and being none opposed the</u> <u>motion passed.</u>

Appointments

A. Zoning Board of Adjustment

Chairman Murray stepped down from discussion and vote.

Steve McGuire joined the Board for discussion and stated he has enjoyed his term on this Board and wishes to continue.

Suzanne Ryan joined the Board for discussion and stated she also enjoys being on this board and takes it seriously.

<u>Member Chuck Storm moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to re-appoint Steve McGuire to the Zoning</u> <u>Board of Adjustment for a three-year term. Dave Senecal seconded. Members voted, Linda Murrayabstained and being none opposed the motion passed.</u>

<u>Member Q. David Bowers moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to re-appoint Suzanne Ryan to the</u> <u>Zoning Board of Adjustment for a three-year term. Dave Senecal seconded. Members voted, Linda Murray-</u> <u>abstained and being none opposed the motion passed.</u>

Ms. Silk thanked Charlene Seibel for her term serving on that Committee as well.

B. Conservation Commission

Dan Coons joined the Board for discussion and stated he has enjoyed his 9 years on this Commission and he has served as Chairman for 7 years.

Dave Wheeler sent in a request to be re-appointed but was not able to attend the meeting.

<u>Member Sarah Silk moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to re-appoint Dan Coons and Dave Wheeler to</u> <u>the Conservation Commission for a three-year term. Chuck Storm seconded. Members voted and being</u> <u>none opposed the motion passed.</u>

C. Agricultural Commission

Lawreen Strauch joined the Board for discussion and stated she has enjoyed her two years on this new Commission and would like to serve again.

Carolyn Frederickson requested to be re-appointed to the Commission, but was not able to attend the meeting.

<u>Member Sarah Silk moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to re-appoint Lawreen Strauch and Carolyn</u> <u>Frederickson to the Agricultural Commission for a three-year term. Dave Senecal seconded. Members</u> <u>voted and being none opposed the motion passed.</u>

D. Carroll County Transportation Advisory Council

Dave Senecal requested to be re-appointed to this Council.

Chairman Murray noted that they still have one opening.

<u>Member Sarah Silk moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to re-appoint Dave Senecal to the Carroll</u> <u>County Advisory Council for a one-year term. Chuck Storm seconded. Members voted and being none</u> <u>opposed the motion passed.</u>

E. Economic Development Committee

Robert Ness joined the Board for discussion and stated he has served on a number of town boards and committees and is seeking to be appointed to this committee.

Paul O'Brien joined the Board and stated he is a new member of the community and is eager to make a contribution to the town and is seeking to be appointed to this committee.

Chairman Murray stated this Committee still has openings.

<u>Member Sarah Silk moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to appoint Robert Ness and Paul O'Brien to</u> <u>the Economic Development Committee for three-year terms. Chuck Storm seconded. Members voted and</u> <u>being none opposed the motion passed.</u>

F. Milfoil Committee

Kathy Barnard joined the Board for discussion and stated she had volunteered last year to help this Committee and is seeking to join it.

Dave Richard joined the Board for discussion and stated that he is a member of the Wolfeboro Water Ski Club and would like to join the efforts of this Committee.

Chairman Murray noted two positions are still open on this Committee.

<u>Member Sarah Silk moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to appoint Kathy Barnard and Dave Richard</u> to the Milfoil Committee for three-year terms. Chuck Storm seconded. Members voted and being none opposed the motion passed.

G. Energy Committee

Barbara Laverick joined the Board for discussion and stated she has served on the Committee since its inception and is requesting to be re-appointed.

Chairman Murray stated they still have two openings on this committee.

<u>Member Sarah Silk moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to re-appoint Barbara Laverick to the Energy</u> <u>Committee for a three-year term. Chuck Storm seconded. Members voted and being none opposed the</u> <u>motion passed.</u>

H. Cable TV Advisory Committee

Mr. Owen stated this committee has three members requesting re-appointment; David Wells, Allan Bailey, and John Corf.

Chairman Murray stated this Committee still has two openings.

<u>Member Sarah Silk moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to re-appoint David Wells, Allan Bailey, and</u> John Corf to the Cable TV Advisory Committee for three-year terms. Chuck Storm seconded. Members voted and being none opposed the motion passed.

New Business

A. Request to use the Community Bandstand for a Wedding.

Being no one present to speak to the request, the Board tabled the request.

B. Annual Concurrence Emergency Operations Plan

Ms. Silk stated she would like to table this item until the Emergency Management Committee can meet.

Chairman Murray agreed she recalled that such plan should be reviewed by the Committee annually.

<u>Member Sarah Silk moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to table the request until the Emergency</u> <u>Operation Planning Committee can meet. Dave Senecal seconded. Members voted and being none</u> <u>opposed the motion passed.</u>

C. Memorandum of Understanding with Friends of Abenaki, Inc. RE: Pop Whalen Arena Fire Protection and Abenaki Snowmaking projects.

Chairman Murray stepped down from discussion.

Ethan Hipple and Bill Swaffield joined the Board for discussion.

Mr. Owen explained that an agreement has been worked out between the town and the Friends of Abenaki, Inc. relative to who is responsible for and to pay for exactly which elements of the Pop Whalen Arena Fire Protection and Abenaki snowmaking projects and such has been submitted for approval.

Ms. Silk noted this is another good example of a public/private endeavor.

<u>Member Chuck Storm moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to approve and to authorize the Board's</u> <u>Chairman to sign the Memorandum with the Friends of Abenaki, Inc. relative to the Pop Whalen Arena Fire</u> <u>Protection and Abenaki Snowmaking projects. Dave Senecal seconded. Members voted, Linda Murrayabstained and being none opposed the motion passed.</u>

D. Petition for stop signs at Dimon's Corner Intersection

Charlene Seibel joined the Board for discussion and stated that she and members of her neighborhood are requesting to add some stop signs at the Dimon's Corner Intersection for safety reasons. She read her petition for the record. (See attached) She stated that upon review of this request by the Public Works Director, he not only agrees with the request, but has suggested additional stop signs in the area.

Mr. Owen stated that the Public Works Director has suggested having a meeting with the neighborhood and the Police Department in order to discuss these new stop sign locations and hopes to have that meeting before the next Board meeting for approval.

<u>Member Chuck Storm moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to take the matter under advisement until</u> <u>the next Board meeting. Sarah Silk seconded. Members voted and being none opposed the motion passed.</u>

Old Business

Chairman Murray stated that the Personnel Policy needs updating to include the recent changes from the Union contracts.

Mr. Owen replied he will make those updates.

Any Other Business

Ms. Silk provided some updates from the Local Government Center regarding HB 457 relative to lowering the interest on late tax payments and that such is opposed by the New Hampshire Municipal Association and SB 133 relative to the taxes on utility poles. Electric companies pay taxes on these poles, but the telephone companies are exempt.

Town Manager' Report

Mr. Owen stated the following:

- The town website front page has been reorganized and includes streaming meetings.
- The "Extend & Blend" RFP has been put out and is due on April 19th. They hope to see a reduction in rates.
- He has received a resignation from a Public Works Department employee effective Friday.

- The 2010 census results have been received and Wolfeboro did see some growth, but the Planning and Development Director does have some concerns with the count and they will continue to review this at a staff level.
- The Public Works Department has put out notice that they will begin sidewalk repairs tomorrow.

Committee Reports

Mr. Senecal stated the Carroll County Transit Committee is expected to have the demand buses available soon and that the on-demand buses have been up and running for three months and are seeing a lot of use.

Ms. Silk stated the following:

- She will be attending another Sharps Committee meeting and hopes to have the brochures available soon for proper disposal of Sharps. She explained that putting them into a hard plastic container and giving them to an attendant is the safe way to dispose of them.
- The Wolfeboro Police Department in conjunction with the DEA will hold a medicine collection on April 30, 2011 at the Public Safety Building. She noted that Household Hazardous Waste disposal collections will start in May and run through October with three medicine collections in June, August, and September (in Alton).

Mr. Storm stated the Planning Board met and finally received the Natural Resource Chapter of the Master Plan.

Chamber of Commerce

Mary DeVries thanked Chairman Murray on behalf of the Chamber for her service as representative to the Chamber and welcomed Mr. Bowers. She reminded the Board the annual members mingle is April 28, 2011.

Questions from the Public

Suzanne Ryan stated that the Town Report usually lists the names of the delinquent taxpayers and this year's report did not list the names. She noted this is an incentive to get people to pay.

Mr. Owen stated he would have to check into that since that was done in error.

Questions from the Press

None.

Being no further business before the Board, Chairman Murray entertained a motion to adjourn.

<u>Member Dave Senecal moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to adjourn at 7:53 PM. Member Sarah Silk</u> <u>seconded. Being none opposed, the motion passed.</u>

Respectfully submitted, Amelia Capone-Muccio Recording Secretary